Addendum 2 PV 2023
Questions submitted on 1/23/2024 
Q)  Will the College accept electronic submission of proposals?  And/or, will the College accept a single copy of the proposal to reduce the amount of money spent on photocopies and mailing costs?
Response) Three copies of the RFP Are required for submittal, no electronic copies will be accepted. 

Q)  There are multiple roof plans and one-line diagrams in the bid documents, can you please clarify which docs we are bidding to?
Response) The bidding is base on the one line  drawings highlighted in blue. 

Q)  Is it acceptable to specify different products from the ones in the bid documents, as long as they are equal or better?
Response) No all products specified are to reduce our service and maintenance cost to match existing PV system.

Q)  Can the College provide an electronic copy of the building plans?
No, the college is working on digitizing building plans and are not available at this time. 


